


Sri Sai Ram Engineering College
Department Of Humanities And Sciences

<p>Name : Mr VEDAMOORTHY R</p>	
<p>Designation :</p>	<p>Assistant Professor</p>
<p>Qualification :</p>	<p>B.E, M.Sc., (UK)</p>
<p>Area of Specialization</p>	<p>Computer Networks and Security</p>
<p>Experience :</p>	<p>Teaching : UG : 11yrs 7months PG : yrs Industry : 1 year 11 months</p>
<p>No. of Workshop / Seminar / FDP attended</p>	<p>FDP : 5 National Conference : Nil International Conference :1</p>
<p>Publication :</p>	<p>Journal National : Nil International : Nil</p>
<p></p>	<p>Conference National : Nil International : Nil</p>
<p>Research Guidance :</p>	<p></p>
<p>General :</p>	<p></p>
<p>Staff Achievements</p>	<p>Provided professional career counselling, Researched and analyzed job opportunities and Instrumental in career start of fresh Engineering graduates. Ability to work in a challenging work environment</p>

Educational Qualification:

Category	Name of the Degree	Specialization	Year of Passing	Name of the College	Name of the University	% of Marks / Grades obtained	Class obtained
UG	B.E	Computer Science and Engineering	2005	Syed Ammal Engineering College	Anna university	69	Second Class
PG	M.Sc.,	Computer Networking and Security	2008	Middlesex University	Middlesex University	70%	First Class

Academic Experience

Name of the College	Designation	Joining Date	Relieving Date	Experience		
				Years	Months	Days
Sri Sai Ram Engineering College (Autonomous)	Assistant Professor	26.08.2010	Till date	11	7	5
Total				11	7	5

Industrial Experience

Name of the Organization	Designation	Joining Date	Relieving Date	Experience		
				Years	Months	Days
Veenus Supermarket London	Cashier	02.07.2008	29.06.2010	1	11	28
Total				1	11	28

Conferences :

- Attended 2015 **International Conference** on Computing and Communications Technologies (ICCCT15) held between 26.02.2015 and 27.02.2015 Sri Sairam Engineering College, Chennai.

Workshops / FDP/ Webinar:

- Machine Learning and Data Manipulation using R and SQL on 30.10.2019 to 06.11.2019 at Sri Sairam Engineering College.
- Confluence 2018 – Talent Sprint on 13.10.2018 at Talent Sprint @Hyderabad
- IOT Business 4.0 and Block Chain Technology on 27.10.2018 at Tata Consultancy Services
- Cloud And Automation – FDP on 28.12.2016 to 06.01.2017 at Tata Consultancy Services
- Software Testing on 14.11.2014 at Tata Consultancy Services
- Creativity and Innovation on 05.09.2013 at Cognizant.
- Infosys Academia Partnership “SAMVAAD 2012” on April 2nd, 2012 at Infosys Development Center, Mysore

Technical Certification:

- Crypto Currencies – 40 Hrs Program – Udemy
- Cloud computing certification– Topper (8 Week Course Feb to Apr-2019) from NPTEL
- Completed NITTTTR Module 5 -Technology Enabled Learning and Lifelong Self-Learning
- IT- Security : Defense against the digital dark arts - Coursera
- Doing more with Google Sheets - Coursera